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Francois Byleveld

From: Rabokale Mphahlele <rmphahlele@bocma.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 29 February 2024 21:52
To: Francois Byleveld
Cc: Andiswa Sam
Subject: ENVIRONMENTAL BASIC ASSESSMENT FOR PLETT LAGOON ESTATE ON THE REMAINDER OF ERF 6503, PLETTENBERG BAY ,, 

BITOU MUNICIPALITY

Good day 
 
The above subject matter  submitted to this oƯice for comments refers  
 
We confirm that the proposed development triggered the requirements for a water use authorization in terms of sections 21 (c) & (i) of the National 
Water Act, 1998 ( Act 36 of 1998) (NWA).  
 
An application for the water use authorization as required in terms of section 22 of NWA was lodged and its processing is underway.  
 
The water uses applied for are therefore required to not commence prior issuance of the authorization.  
 
This oƯice may be contacted for any information linked to the water use licence application  
 
Kind regards  
Rabokale Mphahlele 


